? Outlook

RE: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

From PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>

Date Tue 10/7/2025 9:32 AM

To Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>; PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>

Cc  Beckel, Julia L (FAA) <Julia.L.Beckel@faa.gov>; Gadsby, April (OST) <april.gadsby@dot.gov>

Good morning Tammy,
| completed my re-review, and | think it's good to go now.

Thanks,
April

April Gadsby
Mathematical Statistician
NCFO Program Manager
PRA Review Manager

Ny

U.S. Department of Transportation

Bureau of Transportation Statistics

DEODO® | 1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590
Office: 202-875-4799 « Email: april.gadsby@dot.gov

From: Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>

Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 11:33 AM

To: PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>

Cc: Beckel, Julia L <FAA> <julia.l.beckel@faa.gov>; Gadsby, April (OST) <april.gadsby@dot.gov>
Subject: Re: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

Good morning April,
Thank you for letting us know! Hope you had a great time off and look forward to your review.

Sincerely,
Tammy

Tammy Ho

Psychology Technician

NAS Human Factors Safety Research Laboratory (AAM-520)
Aerospace Human Factors Research Division

Civil Aerospace Medical Institute

(405) 954-0334

If you'd like to provide it, AAM-500 appreciates stakeholder feedback for continual improvement.
https://www.faa.gov/about/office_org/headquarters_offices/avs/stakeholder_feedback/aam

From: PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>
Sent: Monday, October 6, 2025 10:29 AM
To: Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>; PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>
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Cc: Beckel, Julia L (FAA) <Julia.L.Beckel@faa.gov>; Gadsby, April (OST) <april.gadsby@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

Hi Tammy,
| am back in today, and I'll take a look this week.

Best,
April

April Gadsby
Mathematical Statistician
NCFO Program Manager

. / PRA Review Manager

U.S. Department of Transportation

Ny

Bureau of Transportation Statistics

@ @ o @ 1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590
Office: 202-875-4799 « Email: april.gadsby@dot.gov

From: Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, September 23, 2025 12:00 PM

To: PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>

Cc: Beckel, Julia L <FAA> <julia.l.beckel@faa.gov>

Subject: Re: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

Good morning April,
Please see attached the revised Statement A and B according to your feedback and comments!

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

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 3:36 PM

To: PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>

Cc: Beckel, Julia L (FAA) <Julia.L.Beckel@faa.gov>

Subject: Re: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

Good afternoon April,

Two weeks shouldn't set our project schedule back too much! I'll work with Julia to make sure we address the comments and
include the information in Part A as well. Hopefully it'll be a quick review once we incorporate the feedback and changes!

Thank you for the heads up and hope you enjoy your leave!
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

Sent: Friday, September 19, 2025 1:15 PM

To: Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>; PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>
Cc: Beckel, Julia L (FAA) <Julia.L.Beckel@faa.gov>

Subject: RE: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

Hi Tammy,
| reviewed your package. Sorry | didn’t get to this earlier in the week because I'll be out the next two weeks.
My only remaining comment is that | think you need to explain what the three groups are and why you have three

groups. I've highlighted the spot in part B, but this may also belong in the introductory material in Part A as well
when you’re explaining the goals of the study. I'd like to see it again. Would the two weeks impact your schedule?

Thank you,

"

April

April Gadsby
Mathematical Statistician
NCFO Program Manager

. / PRA Review Manager

U.S. Department of Transportation
Bureau of Transportation Statistics

DOODOG® | 1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590
Office: 202-875-4799 + Email: april.gadsby@dot.gov

From: Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>

Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 2:53 PM

To: PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>

Cc: Beckel, Julia L <FAA> <julia.l.beckel@faa.gov>

Subject: Re: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

Good afternoon April,

Apologies for the slow turnaround time on this! | thought | sent this out a while ago. Please see attached the updated
documents with hopefully the corrected information.

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

Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 3:10 PM

To: Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>; PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>
Cc: Beckel, Julia L (FAA) <Julia.L.Beckel@faa.gov>

Subject: RE: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

Hi Tammy,

I've reviewed your package. I've left some comments where | think it needs some more detail. It also seemed that it may not
have been complete, particularly Part A has a note about needing to complete a section that didn’t have any text. Please
update and send back with track changes.

Thanks,
April

April Gadsby

Mathematical Statistician
NCFO Program Manager
PRA Review Manager

o/

U.S. Department of Transportation
Bureau of Transportation Statistics

@@o @ 1200 New Jersey Avenue SE, Washington, DC 20590

Office: 202-875-4799 e Email: april.gadsby@dot.gov

From: Ho, Tammy T (FAA) <Tammy.T.Ho@faa.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 28, 2025 11:00 AM

To: PRAPartB <PRAPartB@dot.gov>

Cc: Beckel, Julia L <FAA> <julia.l.beckel@faa.gov>

Subject: New Full Survey Request - ICR Ref: 202507-2120-005

You don't often get email from tammy.t.ho@faa.gov. Learn why this is important
Good morning,

Please see information collection request package attached for a new full survey request.
60-days notice published in Federal Registry June 10, 2025 with no comments thus far. Docket number FAA-2025-0562

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
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